APR 23 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

Directors, Field Operations
Office of Field Operations

Director, Preclears

Operations , (b) (7)(C)

Executive Directol
Admissibility and

Form [-92. Aircraft/Vessel Report

Effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) no longer requires the
submission of arrival data on CBP Form [-92, Aircraft/Vessel Report, by arriving air and sea
carriers. CBP Form 1-92, the record of arrival. departure and passenger data, is now unnecessary
for arrival data due to the availability of that data via CBP automated systems.

Departure data on CBP Form [-92 will continue to be required by departing air and sea carriers
until further notice. As CBP improves and expands the electronic collection of data, CBP Form
[-92 will eventually become redundant.

Questions or concerns regarding CBP forms may be directed to (QECQMCAGN®L Program Manager,

ESTA, at [QICNOIUIS .
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